THOMAS KENNEDY AFFILIATED 1107 MERCHANTS BANK BLDG
SECRETARY-TREASURER WITH RO e RICEVAL 0
A.F.OF L.

INDIANAPOLIS, IND. Now, 26, 192G,

Mr., Henry Fleming, :
See'y Loca 1 Union 2397,
Pittsburg, Kans.

Dear Sir and Brother:

I am in receipt of the report of
Traveling Auditor Coffey filed with this office
concerning payment of back tax and assessment
found due from your Local Union to the Interma-
tional, of which you were recently notified.

Since you have paid $25.50, amount
due per audit, this report recommends that settle-
ment be made upon the basis of exoneration for the
balanece of the amount, because of circumstances
which make exoneration necessarye

T mhve accepted this recommendation
and your Local Unfon is so notified.

Very truly yours,
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